“.l"L h’ o

Febluahy 11, 2021 - 7:00 P.H.

Ela Town Hall 1159 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL 60047




Supervisor’s Office

[ .
E a s B0 ! Gloria M. Palmblad
| |
w3 Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 11, 2021
7:00 p.m. — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on February 11,
2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public,

as provided by law.

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comments
5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 7, 2021
6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/2) —Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (1/12) - Community Family Service () —
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()
7. Approval of Board Audit from 1/5/2021 to 2/8/2021
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9. 2021 Lake Zurich Lacrosse Field Contract — consideration to approve Lacrosse Sports agreement for 2021 with
a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.00

10. 2021 Landscape Maintenance Contract — consideration to approve Milieu Landscaping Services at an amount
of $14,560.00 to maintain all seven properties as described in attached contract

11. 2021 Fertilization & Weed Control — consideration to approve a contract with Rolling Green at an amount of
$9,599.00 for work at all seven properties as described in attached contract

12. Annual Audit — consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY ending
3/31/2021 in an amount not to exceed $7,760.00

13. Closed Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

15. Adjourn
Ela Township February 8, 2021
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Bammington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






r Clerk’s Office
E].a :‘I: T Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, January 7, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of
the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting
the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall,
if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public aitendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting
the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting
prior to 1:00 p.m. on January 7, 2021. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio

or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the Ela Township January 7, 2021 Board Meeting to order
at 7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present in person were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Trustees Bowman and Sikes, and Assessor Barrington. Present via Zoom were Highway
Commissioner Forster and Trustee Jennings.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of

fifteen. At this time there were no public comments.

5. Presentation recognizing State Representative elect Christopher Bos:
Supervisor Palmblad presented Chris Bos with an engraved pen set to honor and thank him for his
dedication and service to Ela Township as a Trustee for the past four years.

6. Approval of Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2020:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of
December 10, 2020 with any corrections or additions. There were no additions or corrections.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () —Youth Committee() - Senior

Committee () - Communication Committee (12/15) - Community Family Service () —

Park Committee () — Cemetery (9/24):
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to accept committee meeting
minutes: Communications (12/15/2020), Cemetery (09/21/2020). Motion passed 4 to 0.




8. Approval of Board Audit from 12/8/2020 to 1/4/2021
The Clerk read the board audit.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND -—u- $ 43,267.74
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND---- --$ 1,500.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-----cmamamacmmamammmmcmnmameceeen $ 8,379.77
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $12,244.00
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE FUND --$ 1,160.86
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND $ 1,732.29
TOTAL PAYROLL: $137,342.05
TOTAL OF ALL FUND S -=nemnmemem oo $206,626.71

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of
$206,626.71 (2/08/2020 to 01/04/2021) Ela Township board audit. Motion passed 4 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Bus)

Supervisor Report:
Supervisor Palmblad explained to the Board that the Com-Ed late fees on the board audit were not the
fault of Ela Township as the payment check was lost and Com-Ed has dropped all the late fees.

Clerk Report:
The Clerk has faxed in Ela Township Ballot Certification.

Township Manager Repott:

Updates on:

Cares Act Funding, Ela Township received $102,528.00

Website will be up and running soon.

To insure and establish a smooth transition, on January 4" the Township Supetvisor and Township
Manager met with the Highway Department to review the plan to consolidate the Highway
Department into Ela Township over the next 5 months.

The rest of the Manager report will be attached to the minutes.

Trustees Reports:
Bowman: No report.

Jennings: He wanted to congratulate Chris Bos on his election to State Representative. He would like
to see any cost saving to the taxpayers by eliminating the Highway Commissioner. He also wanted to
thank the staff for their handling of the Pandemic.

Sikes: Said he was a little upset with the episodes at the White House.

Assessor Report: The Assessor said that his office has been busy with state tax appeals.

Highway Commissioner Report:
Highway Commissioner Forster has been busy off and on with snow and freezing rain.

Senior and Youth Report: No verbal report but will attach their Senior and Youth reports to the
minutes.

Social Worker Report: Will attach the report to the minutes.




OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Scholarship Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications for 2021-2022

school year
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve 2021-2022 Scholarship

application as presented in the board packet. Will attached a copy of the Scholarship form to the
minutes. Motion passed 4 to 0.

11. Closed Executive Session:
None needed at this time.

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:35 p.m.

Motion passed 4 to 0.

Ela Township January 5, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway CommissionerAndrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos TrustecLarry Bowman TrusteeMichael Jennings Trusteeloel Sikes






Ela&:

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

y

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \r \/ I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(g)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster, Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on February 2, 2021.

1.
2

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 2, 2021 COW meeting to order at 8§:30 a.m.
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Jennings, Trustee Sikes (joined
at 8:43 a.m.), Assessor Barrington, Highway Commissioner Forster, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Deputy
Clerk Case, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
and Social Worker Hummel.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Township Manager Report: Finance staff are diligently working on budget preparation. Budget meetings and
Trustee interviews will be scheduled in the upcoming weeks. The Highway Superintendent review process will
commence later this month. Thank you to Highway Commissioner Forster and the Highway Department
employees for keeping everyone safe and the roads clear of snow during the recent and upcoming storms.
Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman - Members: Gloria, Susan D., Jim
Community Programs Director Dillon reported that attendance has increased at their Zoom
classes, and everyone is looking forward to April in hopes that in-person capacity at the center can
be increased. Curb-side lunch pick-up orders are still a big hit with members and the program is
going extremely well. The 55+ February/March newsletter was recently sent to members, and
they are already receiving reservations for 2022 long distance trips. Assistant Director Dalbec
suggested moving the lending closet to the Community Center so it is more accessible to seniors.
b. Communications Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad - Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F,
Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad reported that the “I Got Caught Being Kind™ event has had 5 submittals thus
far. The Daily Herald contacted Trustee Sikes to inquire about the event. After speaking with
Township Manager Stefaniuk, the Daily Herald ran an article in the newspaper about the event. [t
has also been promoted by the Villages of Lake Zurich, Hawthorn Woods, and Kildeer. The Ela
Historical Society & Museum was the focus of Township Tuesday in January, and the Clerk’s
Department will be spotlighted in February.
¢. Community Family Services — Chair/Vacant - Members: Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.
Director Fackler is out at a retreat. Social Worker Hummel reported that she and Administrative
Coordinator Sandstrom have been busy with EAGA training.
d. Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes - Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore reported that he and staff have been continuing to assist 55+ with
curb-side lunches, and deliveries to seniors in need. Homework Club and Summer Camp
registration is now available for next year. Final planning of Homework Club is on hold until
school district boundaries have been set. Summer Camp will be a regular program with 50 kids,
running 10 weeks, from June 7 until August 13. Safe Sitter and Safe @ Home classes will also be
scheduled for next year. Trustee Sikes had no report.
e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings - Members: Gloria, Joel, Andy, &
Geoff



h.

Supervisor Palmblad reported that Township Manager Stefaniuk sold the hockey rink wall boards
at Obenauf Auction. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore and Township Manager Stefaniuk are looking
into options to replace the Knox Park playground equipment.

Bus Service — Board Liaison/Gloria

Supervisor Palmblad reported that the bus department is running as normal, although we still have
low ridership due to the pandemic.

Highway Department:

Highway Commissioner Forster reported that he and the Highway Department employees have
been very busy working long hours through the recent snowstorms.

Historic Society: No Report

6. Topics for Discussion:

a.

g.

Maintenance
i.  Ela Historical Window Replacement Project:
Two quotes have been received for the project. The Board will vote to approve All
American Exterior Solutions to perform the window replacement by March 31, 2021 at
the February Board Meeting,.
ii. 2021 Landscape Maintenance Contract:
Milieu Landscaping increased their 2021 contract by 1% over the cost of 2020. The
Board will vote at the February Board Meeting to approve the Milieu 2021 Landscape
Maintenance contract. Highway Commissioner Forster offered to have the Highway
Department provide landscape maintenance for the Highway Department property to help
reduce cost.
iii.  Town Hall — Office Door Remote Access Project:

Tabled until February 23, 2021 COW Meeting.

Trustee Vacancy:

Interviews will be scheduled in the last two weeks of February with a goal of appointing a Trustee

by March 1, 2021,

2021 Lacrosse Agreement:

The contract term was extended until November 15, and a few games will be held at Knox Park,

all other terms remain the same. The Board will vote to approve the 2021 Lacrosse agreement at

the February Board Meeting.

FY22 General Assistance Budget:

Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the FY22 General Assistance budget. There were no questions.

FY22 Cemetery Budget:

Supervisotr Palmblad reviewed the FY22 Cemetery budget and noted that $10,000.00 from the

levy would be dedicated to the Cemetery fund.

Old Business:

The pandemic has delayed progress with the peace pole. The location and logistics are still to be

determined.

New Business:

Budget meetings are being scheduled in the upcoming weeks.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: (February 23, 2021 @ 8:30 AM)
8. Executive Session:

None
9. Adjourn:

The February 2, 2021 COW meeting was adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

January 25, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai s

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting

Tuesday, January 12, 2021
9:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the January 12, 2021 Communications Committee

meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and
Administrative Coordinator Case. Present via Zoom were Assessor Barrington, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinators
Mendocha and Sandstrom.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents - Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of

155 new residents and was able to send 90 of them guides. Our stock of resident guides
is depleted, therefore the committee agreed to mailing letters only directing residents to

the electronic version of our resident guide until May 2021 when we will update the
guide with the new incoming board.
B. I Got Caught Being Kind Event: The LZACC and local Villages will be promoting the

IGCBK event in their electronic newsletters. Administrative Coordinator Case will draft
letters for the giver and receiver of the kind act. Assistant Director Dalbec has offered to

deliver the letter and signage to the giver of the kind act. Administrative Coordinator
Case will email the letters to the receivers of the kind acts.
C. E-Blast:
» January 4 & 18, 2021: Content for the January 18, 2021 E-Blast is due to
Administrative Coordinator Case on January 14, 2020.
D. Township Tuesday:
e January 12 & 26, 2020: Historical Society — January 12, 2021 Department
Spotlight, COVID-19 department update. At this time the Historical Society has
not determined who their volunteer spotlight will be.
4. New Business: Township Day planning is on hold due to COVID-19 and further mitigation
measures. Community Programs Director Dillon suggested changing the banner on the
Community Center. We will plan to do so in Spring/Summer 2021.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: February 23, 2021 immediately following the COW meeting.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HENOISSIWWOD AYMHOIH

TALSOHL HELSOEL

ATLSOEL FALSMAL

HIITD HMOL HOSTIATAANS
oz ! Q0 A¥ad SIHL

TLHEWAYd {904 JdA0dddW ONY JELIAOY MEIE S¥H MOIIWWHOINI SNIMOTIOZ HHI

THIOL

TWIOL

THLOL

TYLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

LO TIVF 18ES ISANNT TTY TELOL »xx
CI'SEZ'9FIS ET S6T'3FTS T TTIOHAYS
09°'9T8°SS 09-918'cs 1ONNS EONYNIINIVH AEZlaHdD

06 LED'EES 06 LEO'EES CANNE CIONYHELNIYH H4vd

TL ZBT'SFS TL ZBT'SES IQHOA O¥0E IHEHYNAEd

Y8 9E0’02$ FET9E00ZS TANNT aY0d TYHENAD

00 0% 0003 :QMNd FONWLSISSY TvdEHds

06 TFO'IES 06" TFO'TES TANOA MMOL TYHENES

SaHnd TYIOL TICHAYd SHIEHD EDIOANI

TZ0Z/8/2 - TZOT/E/T

SHOES

LHOdEd LIAOW JHY0E
dIHSHMOL WId



BEBED 39 °LE STESZT NIWW 3 66 00-569Z00#L00W HEIWM HOTHNZ H¥¥T A0 ASWTIIA Z/T1-0Z2/TZ/21 L& NIWH J G6 HILWM 00" FLS-E-T
TOBES ST 0AT LS HIWW 2 S6 8 0001-80-FE-82 SWD SYD HO02IN TE2/S5T/T1-02/5T/2T B5N2 00 FLS-E-T
9BLED DL EBT LS WMIVW 3 S6 Z£0090S5L9FT RLIDTUHLOATE HOSIOF HITTEAMHNORWOD ET-FE/TT Z00905L9%T ALIDIMLIETE Q0 " FLS-E-T
QLBES 00" ST QHNIY 2DNIFF LHDOYD 109 I-NDIS 277 'SNIINIYd Id Y3EHES JMIM DHIFY LHIOYD 0D I-MOIS 00 ELS-E-1
f6c 0o 09T LHNANALYLS KAdenier JU¥> SSENISHY SdNI IV 00" 9FS-E-1
BELEG oo° a9 L1207 gdd-dIHSHEIWIN 031500 ATESIATOEM QOLSOD TZ0E HII-dIHSHEIWER Q2LS0D 00 9ps-£-1
SE8ES BE FL cZ L¥ d GSTT & BERFRS-SE-FF-9F SWD S¥D W0OIN TESST/T-0Z/ST/2T %52 S¥9 a0 " FES-£-T
CBLES 0E°291 ¢ LY M SSTZZ OTTICTESEE ALIDIWLODATH HOSIOE HLITYIMNOWAOD ZT1-FZ/TT QTITZTILI9EE ALIDIHIOATA Q0 FES-E-T
HI8EeS Lz " c% TEQZ/BSE-6/T LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLBHLIOW LERWIHAOD TZ0Z/8/2-6/T HNOHd/LIENHGELNI 00" 2E5-E-T
S09EG SE°TE TZ0E/8S/T-02/6/ET EISTFEBEER LOOW INIHES LIND T-M58 TIZS-HHNOHIZTIL 00 CES-E-T
LBLEE 08 881 TZ0Z/T/T SEETOD2T0E FNOHIATIEL dJHCO SS300YW TZ0E/1/T 9£ET009T0E FNOHIZTIL DOTZES-E-T
FEE LOTEZ TZ0Z/ETST IHIWAYd WSa OSYL SUYD YEMOISND ISWL TZOZ/ET/ T INHWEAYd W53 D594 00 0TS-E-T
FZHER FS°FB HNIMIYd AdWNdgdd  SIONITII 40 TWINId Y1TIET SLIAANTT HLTTHH 00 605-£-T
(1T T i HOTHI¥d Ad¥ndg3d  HIHS 3019 Wy S50W2 20718 SLIAINAYD HLIYHH 00 "605-£E-T
HOISIALIO SHEOIAMES T¥IJ0S £ Jdsg
B6°0TD SIVIDIAS0 JHEDETE ¢ 3deg 3og Teael
96 867019 WOTHEEd Ad¥ndddd  dIHS d07Td dNd SSC0dED 3nTd SIIIENIE HIIYEH/TILOITE 00 e05S-E2-1
STYIDIAA0 g3L037Td ¢ 3dsg
LZ 0BE'S ROISTAIO FAIIWELSIMIMAY T 3deg Tod Te3ol
aL8ER 0F " LE HL T2/9/£-0T/T WOd3 F2IAMIS IMI SHOLLVOITINd HMOCadvd HE TE/97£-07T/1T WCEa FOIAHIS 00" 895-T-1
SeZ CLLE LENILTLS dd9Hdo3d SI9vd ILID  2-1d5 NId-TTIVW WROILWZITYMOSHId Q0" 895-T-T
CLBEG 0005t JLISIEM-LI JTT SWALSES dud dLISHEM -~ LI 00" 595-T-1
BELER 00 0o0B°T NOTLJdTHEOSENS DLW OLS dLISTIM TONI ALIDONCHA NOILATHDISENS DIW,/0LS ZLISHEM 00°S95-1-1
B9EEG ag-as LHATNILHNIEIINS AYMHOSTIH-ONILS0d dY 900  NIWNNEIACS H0d ¥IILNID NIN INTEd4NS AYMHOTH-SNILSCOd dv gor 00 "9¥5-T1-T
55HEG S6TES DHMITYEFWNEH-TYMENTE FEYLON  IM002SIa AdwioN STIOMITII DNITIIHFIH-TYNINTY RIYLON 00 "9¥S5-1-T1
FSEES S6°ES STUYMAE D-TVMENSE KEYLON STUYMAE AELYD STETMIET J-"T¥MINTY Jd¥LON 00 9F5-1-1
H6LER 00 0zt T20Z d3d-dIHSHIBNAW COLSOD ATYSETOHM 021502 1202 ddd-dIHSEIGWEIN 031500 00 9%5-1-1
Z9HER 00°00T 5HEd TT¥9ET dd9WHIIEd ONYTIOH % dEHITTIH SdEd "TVOET g3gNIodd 00" FPS-T1-1
ISHEG FF-TOS OZOZ/TT/E2T-1/21-533d T¥9ET € 'dNOWYId "HMITS “TEOHY DEQESTT/ET-T/ET — Sd3A T¥231 00 FRS5-1-1
eLBER BZ ZH TESBES/TI-0ESRESDT Z2WSN LOHAI0 ISOOHEITM TESBES/T-0Z2/6E/0T 3O¥EN 00 0kS-T-T
LOBER 05 gac IT8L 98TS £FF0D O0EL FIVISOL MI ‘WSO FOMWNIL INILIV0D FOW150d 00" 8ES-T-1T
Q0LBER 99°LE Z/ZT 22 19 3 SSTIT 00-BS900#LIDW HILVM HOTUNZ dM9YT 40 FIOWTIIA Z/T-02/12/21 22 I¥ F SGTT WILWM 00 FES-T-1T
SZHER 86 FOL ¢ Id 3 SSIT B 8HFS-SE-FP-9F SWD 5D dOoIN TE/ST/I-0E/ST/ET %5¢ S%WD 00 FES-T-T
SBLEG 60°LTE €& L¥ M SSTZE OTTIZTIESEE ALIDIWIIETIE NOSTOH HITWIMHCHWOD CI-F2/1T OLTTECTESEE ALISIHIOTTE 00" ¥ES-T-T
6T1HER 60" LE Te0e/8/e-6/T LSTOS00 LED OT TLLEB4LIDW LEWIN0D Te0egs8/e-6/T EHNOHA/IIMNEILHI 00’ 2ES-1-1
S0BER BL 29T TEQESBST-0E/B/ET ETSTFBRERE LOIW LHMIddS SLINO ESENOHd TTIII-FNOHdATEL 00" ZES-T-T
LBLER 05°98E TEQESTS/T 9EETO09TOE BHCOHATTIL HHO 553009 TEOZ/T/T SEETOO9TOE ANOHAITEL 00" ZES-1I-T
BLBER T6°F9 HIL-SIW¥W NOILTI0ddcd LSYTIAINN HL-5LYk 00" 0g5-1-1
LLBER o0 8EL'T £ A0 T DNITIIE- LNEWIEESY LMIYW  “OMHI "TY¥IINYHIEW NY¥WEIHS € A0 1T OHITIIS-LNANITH9Y LMIYE 00 0ES-T-T
E98L6 9Z L HL - Z2IAd3S HOLLYHNIMEILYE RTHLHOW 02 0SWIIHD “H-E£9 ‘HNING0 I 32IAUYIS NOIIWHMIWLIZIXT LTHLNOW 00 025-1-1
9G5HER po ote HL - TE0Z/0&/F-T/Z2-0CIaWd/IEI 1T SHIDCTONHIEL S84 HL - TZO0EZ/0E/F-T/2-0La%Wd,/ 914 00" 0ES-TI-T
LEBER 0o 05 QZ0ESTESZT-0E/TT Z2TAYIS TTRNOISSEI0Hd JIWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LIYMED Sd2IAYES FSH 0202 00 0Zs5-1-1
86¢ BF 9T LHNEFILYLS KEWONED S0¥%¥2 ILID I-IHDIEAMEELHOCD TTOESWTI-NOZWHY 00 0Z5-T1-T1
86¢ SF'EL IMIMALELE REWONYD 50u¥D ILID HI-S2ONIY ATO0dO¥ Td-NOE WY 00 025-1-T
ShE BE 9T ANIHALYLS da8NE2Ia S0W¥s ILID SHITddNS JYEdvd-0DLS0D 00 0ES-TI-T
FaE ST 946 TEOZ/ET/T INAWAYE WSd OJ5%WL TAVD IIHOLSND DSYL TEQESET/T INMEWMAYd W53 OSYWL 00 0TS-1-1
FEBED bo"LFT WOIWZEdd Rd¥0dEdd SIONITII A0 TYLNEd Y.LT3Ed SIIAENEE HITWEH 00 605-T-T
66Z 6Z IFL'T WNIWEdd Fa¥0dddd  FEIHS INTd ONY 5S0dD d071d SLIAEMAE HITWEH 00" 605-T-1
HOISIALTD FALLWHLSIMIWGY T 3d3a
QN0 NMOL TTVEENIS T pung
# o=2uld JUTLOU uoT3dIIoseg 20ToAUT Iopuapn 283] 2|UTT SDTOAUT Izqung T
LIAnY JuEY0d
aIwd
JEEITYNEO0C drysumer BTE 60
TZOZ/B0/E0 - TEQE/S0/T0 SHIVA 1S0d LATTIETH :I350
LT 1abeg dIHSHMOL WIE d0d Id0d3d MOILNEIEISId 12 FDI0ANT Wd FZ:ZT TEZ0ESSO/Z0



08BER 00 8G6E 1208 Ad¥NHYC SSANLIL/YI0ON IMSMATNSIM WIDIHELYd 1208 AdYNNYD SSANLIA/WOO0R 00 LFS-9-T
FOBER 00 8ET IZ0Z RO¥ONYC - SESSWID WIOK WASACHEYH T IZ0Z RY¥ONYC - SESSYID WOO0R 00" LFS-9-T
SEHER 00-95E TZ0F AUYONYD - HOILIELON 3 W2O0X TOHNI ‘ONILTINSHCY 913 TZ0¢ AUWONYC - MOTILTHLON 3 ¥90R 00 Lps-9-1
B6LER 00" 0E 1E0¢ B33-dIESHIEWIN 021502 ATHSTTOHM OILS0D 1202 "HAd-dIHSHIENAW 0OLSOD 00 9Rs-9-1
SLBEG LET DS SHAOTIANNE ONY STIEYI ATddNS HITAAO OIEMY SHIOTIANNT NV SETIYT 00 0RS-9-1T
FLBER gL66t 1402 T100%¥ IWHE9%W €IIJ0D ECZRELET HODIM TONI WSO HOOIY SHI400 '1,d0% %08 IWd9% d42Id400 00 0RS-9-1
ELBER 807011 TZ0E/LT/E2-8T/T LHTd FOSZIdN EdI40o “ONI "WSnN HOJIY EZSLT/Z2-8T1/T INIH $0SZ2dH 9ZIL0D 00" 0FS-9-1
ELBEG g0°01T TZ2/LT/E-8T/2 INTd FOSZIdM HIAIdoo "OHI ‘WSO HOOId ESLTIFE-8T/Z IMEd $#0SZ2dW Q93IIJ0OD 00" 0FS-9-T
GEE 00 8aag INIHILYLS YIEHNEDIAT SOUYD ILID Y3ALLITSMAN ZIVANYL-SIWNFLS-TAMAL 00" BES-9-1
GEE 0O EET LIHIHILY LS HIENEDAT SQUYD I[LID HILLITISMAN AMYNNYD-SAWYLS -TIMED 00" BEG-2-1
GEE 105 90Tl INIFHIINLE YIEMEDAT SOUYD I[IIZ LNIAYILNID HOINAS-TI A0 MSSW 94 007 LES—9-T
SI8ED FE 50Z TE/OT/E-LT/T TOFZFE0 LA0 OT TLLAALODW LEWIHOD TE0Z/91/Z-LT/T FNOHI/LANEHINT Q0" ZES-9-1
SO8EG 0L B9 TEOESS/T-0E/6/2T EISTRBBESF 122W INTEds SLINO Z - TIZ2-3HOHdITIL 00" Z2£5-9-1
LolEs 66292 TZOESTST YEETODOTOE FHOHSITAL FHD SSEIOW TZ0EZ/T/T 9ECTO09TOE EWCOHAATAL Q0" gES-9-1
SLBER L6 FF SAAOTIANE aONY STIEY ATddns JAJ1340 QoMY SAJOTANNE OHY STAEWT 00" FES-9-1
LeE Z20°GF IHIHILYLS HEENEDAT qUY2 SSINISNY HHIE DHITHEYdS YENMId-SAMHMIG Q0" FE5-9-1
LeZ TE"LS IHIHIINLE YIEWNIDIAT Jd¥2 SSEINISNG SIWEN WOINZS-SONYIEWW 00" FE5-9-1
LeE 6689 IHIFHILYLS HEIENEDAT Td¥D SSEANISOHY STYIW EOINIS-ITTY 00" ¥E5-9-T
LEE FEOBT IHIHILNIS YIENEDAT aY> SSENISNG VILENOWEIHL I¥IW-LEyWTYM 00" FES-9-T
L&E 05 63T INEMIIYIS HEEREOET gdYs SSEANISNY STYHW dOIHAS-TaTY Q0" FES-9-T
Leg E6 B9 IHIFIINLS YIENEOAT TU¥D SSENISNG QIA0D/STIYEAM MOINES-549 00" FZE-9-1
LBE L& 9L IHIFHILYLE HIENEDAT TH¥2 SSENISNd STYIN dOINIS-LOIW 00" FZE~9-1
LeZ GG 69 INIHIINLE YWIEWEDIT 0¥¥> SSENISNG dN¥oId ZaISHdNI-5a9 00°FZG-9-1
LEZ CEERT INAHILYLS HEENEDET JU¥2 SSENISAd STYIW H0INIS-TJTW 00" FES-9-1
LG6E 0s° 0% INIMILYIE HEENZOET qdYs SSENISAT STWEW E0INIS-TIMID 00" #26-9-1
LeZ 66TGLT IHIHIINLE YIENEDET ad¥d> SSENISNY STYAW WOINES-532 Q0" FZE-9-1
LeZ ET"DET IHIHIINLS HIEWI0AT 0d¥2 SSEINISNY STYEM ¥0INIS-539 Q0" FE5-9-T
Leg LE9LT INIHIINLS YIENEDIT Jd¥D SS3INTISng STVEH 40IHIAS-TITTY 00" FZ6-9-1
LeZ “BSE IMIWMITINLS YIEHEDAT quYs S5S3ANISn STYIW HOINIS-539 00" FES-9-1
G6E 6L 0ST IUEMAIYIS 9IENZ0ET SaUYI LIID dNMoId FAISEUNI-02LS0D 00" FES-9-1
GEZ 12" ¢C INEWALYLS HZENE2IT SaUYl IIID FINA0Ed HSTLA-5 . ONYTEYH 00" FZ5-9-1
GeZ ZE00F IMIHIIRLS YIEWEDIT SEUYd ILID HANNIG dAZ SUYIA MIN-02L500 00" FES-9-T
LESES £0°0FC HIYATY YIHSYMHSIO-TTIVD FOIAMIS FOIAYES IEWE0H  EIVddd HAHSYMHSIO-TTYD JIIAETIS 06" 025-9~T
DSEES SETEFT SHEIM THIEILIVLIVEILNY HOIIWH0d4900 THE SEJIM TYIUELIVEIINY 00" 025-9-1
FEE 09" FFZ TZ0T/ELST INMEWAWA WSa 2J5W1 el "EMOLS0D 2SWL TECESELST LNIWAYA WS4 JSWL 007 0T5-9-1
PZBER LS BET HOIWEEd RE¥0Ed3d SIONITTI 40 TY¥INGG Y1130 SLIAAINET HLTYIH 00" 605-2-1
66E 6T EFL'T MOIFEdd FdWnedsd  SIHS 9079 apy S$oud 3ntg SLIJINAY HLITYAH 00" 805-9-1
HOISIATI WOIM3S ¢ 2deq
BS EFE HOISIAIO HINOK S 3dag 3od T=acl
BELES Qotog 1Z0Z FEI-dIHSHITHIH 0ILS0D FIYSETOHM 021502 1Z0E E3I-SIHSYEWEN 021500 00" 9F5-5-T
FLEER LL BRI Id00 TAdY IWEOW HII400 CEEZFELET HOOTIH ‘OMI ‘WS0 HOOIW SEI4A0D T.00%¥ %06 IWEOW HEIA00 Q0 0FS-5-T
SOBEE 0L F9 TZ0Z/8/T-02/6/CT EISTFABLAE LOOY IHTHES SLINO 2 - TIZS-AHOHdETIL 00 Z2E6-5-1
FZBEE LT L¥ MAIFZEd Ad%ndd3d SICHITII J0 TYIHNII W11 SLIATNTT HLIWIAH 00" 605-5-T
66E FE 009 MOIMEEd Ad¥ndgEd  FIHS J0TE duyY SSoEd ZnTe SLIAENTD HITYAH 00 e05-5-T
ROISIAIO HIOOA S 3d=g
Z9 TRE’E MOISIAIO SIDIAUES THIDOS £ 3dag Iog Tedjol
LLBER 0D gLs £ 40 T QHITIIE-LHIWETYOV IMIVW “JHI “IVDINYHOIZW NYWEIHS £ 40 T SHITIIS-ININIZESW LNIYH 00" FLE-E-T
25HER o0T0IE THITHOLSIH - TEZEOTFOESB-T/2 OTAWYd/Td13 27T STIDOTOMHIIL SSd ISIH - IZ0ES0ESP-T/Z QLOVH/FHIA 00 FLG-E-T
HOISIAIQ SAJIAHES TYVIJN0S £ 3d=g
A0 NMCL ToEdanEs T pung
f Ho3yo JUNOWY ucT1drIIOosSs] S2TOoAUT Iopuaf oS8 SUTT 8DTOAUT Isqung 1o
LIONW I9wcd
arvd
QIZITHNEOOL drysumo BTH :9d
LE0E/B0/20 — TEZOZ/SO/T0 S3IWT Lsod LEIYDIYH : I28]]
LIz tabeg dIHSHMOL WTd W04 I140439Y MOILOHIYISIE T9 IOI0ANI FEZIET TE0E/GO/E0



HOTSIATD EATIVHLSINIMGY T 2dag

aHO0d W0 TYYENED £ pung

06" TFD'TE RO HMOL TWEINIS 1 pung I0d TEIOL

BB TE0 ‘6 HMOISIALD SY0SSHSSY g 3dsg I0d [elol
19856 00" 009 TEMANEE AONWNILHER XAdN CONI ‘OMILTIOSNOD Wdl TEMANTE FINTHILNTH XEY 00" 595-8-T
SERED 08 EQT HLE %00/M 9349 TINQ QI090dAY OHI Sd AEESNOD HLE 30T,/M 944 THO O0TOS0EY 00 195-8-T
SEE 0g'y LNEWNIALYLS YEIGWIIET SAEYD ILI QHYIS-SHOIIONY ANWNIg0 00 655-§-T
SeZ 66 6E LHERNALYLE WEgWIIEd SIHYD ILID LEASTRAH-TTIOD 00 "B55-9-1
CEZ 62 L LHEWILYLS H3gndoad SQdYD ILID QHW¥OH4 I'TD-TTING 00 655-8-1
GEZ 66 LT LHNEWELYLS WIEHAIE] SOYYD ILID WA TARLE-TTIND 00" 655=8-T
GSEE £9°0Z LHEWZLWLS dIgWE0E0 Sa¥¥s ILID TIIdTd 905 OHTH-ROZWHY 00 855-8-1
GET SZSLE LNEWELYLS WASHAIE SaU¥s ILID SATTLANS FDTII0-TIIND 00 855-5-T
56T 0F FOT LNAWELYLS wAGWIIEa SOEYD ILID SLEIHS OT0d-TNI NOTEM 00 855-6-1
6T tL6E LHIWZELYLS HdgMdIo3a S0YYD LLID $3ITd4Ns ADIII0-S0EFHEN 00" 855-8-T
56T L9 EF LHNEWELTLS ¥dgMIodd S04YD ILID SAITE4NS FDTIAC-0ILS0D 00 855-8-1
GEZ B6LE LNAWELYLS WIFWIIEa Sa9¥D ILID SETAOTI-HOTVHY 00" 855-8-1T
SEET IE°LE LHNIKILYLS dagnIosa S049%D ILID STIBYT-L04FT FITAL0 00 855-8-T
GHE 89°95F LHAKZLYLS #dgWIodd SaI¥D ILID $31TddNS JA2I3I0-TIIOD 00" 865-8-T
BEHER an-os SEND TYIMNAIE TZ0Z-0Z0E YT SEANG TYWINNALE TZOZ-0E0Z 00 9¥S-B-1
SEE Z9°19E LNAWILYLS HIgHAE0 SO¥Y¥s ILID HYLSOD 00 9FS-8-T
SEHE 0n-ss LNAWILYLS HIHHEAIT] §09¥> ILID RETHYO S-dIHSHIHWIN 4wl 00" 975-8-T
CEE 00 0LE LHAWILYLS HIEHTIE] 509¥D ILID ATTHY0 S-ALOLIISHI TYSIvdddy 00 9FS-8-T
BELEE 0509 1207 H3I-dIHSHIENIM C0OLS0D FTYSITTOHM 031500 1208 H3A-dIHSHIAENIH 0215020 00 9FS-B-1
GLBER PO LET TE/TEST-02/T/ 1T F9%¥SN ¥EId0D LOTEI0 FSNOHTITM IZIE/T-08/T/TT T9¥Sn ¥EIZ0D 00 0FS-8-1
£9HEE 897017 UELSRA0D W31 WYLSELOD 00" 0FS-8-1
L9BER 05" 1E LT8L 9815 E£FF0O O06L FIVLSOL NI ‘WSO ZOHYNIE INITAYND 0Z/ZT-0Z/L TDWLSOL 00" BES-B-T
STHER 86°6TT Z¢ 19 3 55717 B BBFP9-GE-FF-9F SWD SY9 WOIIN [Z/ST/T-0Z/5T/ET %0F S¥D 00" FES-B~T
SHLER £G BSE EZ Ld M 5STE2 OTTIZIESEE ALIDIHLOTTA ROSIAT HITEFAMNOWRWOD 2T-FZ/TIL OTTIZTE9EE ALIDIVIZATT 00 BPES-B-T
GIRER FS6S TE0E/B/2-6/T LSTOGO0 L60 OT TLLEHLIOW LSYIWOD TZ0E/8/2-6/1 EMOHA/IAMNEILNI 00 2es-8-1
2TBER T0°8E SET/T-9T/ET TOOO0-L80ELG989 THOHIITIL SSITHEIM HOZIUEA LZ0E/ST/T-9T/21 BROHITTIL 00°gEs-8-1
LIBER 08¢ ZSGTSZ-9T/T TOOOO-LE0ELG9SY FHOHSITIL SSETEEIM HOTIUIA TZOE/ST/E-9T/T IHCHATTIL 00" Ze5-8-1
LELER 6L 8FZ TEZ0Z/T/T 9ECTO09TOE EHOHSITAL A0 SSHIDT TZ0Z/T/T 9EETO0YTOE ENOHATTILL 00" ZEs-8-1
FEE FHUEST TE0E/ET/T LNAWAYd WS4 JSWL FEYD dIAOLSND DISWL TZ0E/ET/ 1 LNAWAYE ¥Sd JSWL 00°015-8-1
FZBER IR EEE WOIWZEd RE¥¥0Eddd  SIONITII &0 TYINId YITIEA SLIAENEE HLTVIH 00 605-8-1
GRE PG FOLE WOIWEYEd Ad¥0dddd  FIHS J07Td auy SSOud 3n1d SLLIAENEE HLTYIH 00" 605-8-1
MOISIATO SHOSSESSY # 3dag

05 808°T HOTSIATIO HOIL¥L¥CdSHY4L ¢ 3dsg 103 TEI0L
ESHER 0o 09 2 % 1 $Ng-SHOILOEASHI ALZAYS I WAINID FDIAHES S, ANNEH Z % 1 SnNd-SHOILJEASKI ALIAIYS 00°696-L-T
SEEER 00 6E6 HIZ 50T/M 9239 THO JT090UHY NI sS4 AHASHOD HIZ 30T/4 909 TH0 JTOS0ENY 00 T95-4-T
GO8ESD SZ IFT TZ0E/B/T-02/6/81 ETSTFIACEE 3120 IHIddS SLINO ¥ - TIES-INOHAATHL 00 gE5-L-T
LFBEE an-at {81 X9E0d ASNCHOMIWWETD dEnIdd 102 8 TI 30 STYIDILI0 SIHSHMOL H200 FSNOHINIEYITO §IATHa Tad T 00 STG-L-1
PEZHEE L LF WOTATEd Advndddd  SIOHITII J0 T¥INId ¥I1dd SLIJENED HILIWIH 007 606-L-1
BET 867 0TY WNIATdd Ad¥0d93d  dIHS AnTd auyY SsodED ante SLIJANEYS HLTYHH 00 606—-L-T
WOISTAIO HOIIWIHCdSHWTEL L 3dag

LD 9889 ROISIATO ¥OIRIS ¢ 2deg Iod T=30l
SEE 6 TT INIWALYLS HAgWII=d SqY¥D ILID SATEALIYE-021500 00 855-9-T
SRE SETRE LHAWILTLS ddgWdo3a SOYYD ILID WANNYTd A THLHOW-HOZHWY 00 855-9-T
ROLSIATAO ¥0INES 9 3d=Q
aMnd HMClL TYdandgs 1 pung
# Hoayuo TUNOWY uoT3dIIosag S0ToAUT IopUIN o820 PUTT S20TOAUT A2gunp T

LIONY ad¥0d
aIvd

TEZ TTHNYROD drysumol ®1% :dad
TZO0Z/BOSE0 — TE0Z/S0/10 SIIWA 1SCd LIESEYH :I3s50
L{E :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td Y04 1H08Ed MOILNEIHLSIO 19 JOI0AMI Wd FZ:TT TEQESSQ/Z0



FEHES 90" 58% WATHIHd RTE¥0E93d  SIOHWITII J0 TYINID ¥ITIC SIIAANTE HITVIH 00 605-0-F
BET ESSTE’S ANIMEYd AEWOEEEd  JIHS J0T8 duy SS0W0 3nTE SLIAANTT HITVIH 00" E05-0-F
0 3d=q
OHNI W0 ININYWEEE ¥ pung

FE-9E070Z arnd J¥od TYHENIS £ Pung Ioi [E230]

TETE95'LT HOISTATO FONWNIALNIWH F 3d=2g Icg Te=3cl
OFEte 0L BET Wdn XIW 0700 SALNDEESOY LSAMOIH Wdn XIW Q7102 00 LLS-F-E
BEREE LETLL SAFWT HA QER0/0STENR ATddnsS DTHLIETE JO0METAI SdWWT HW 0ZR/0/05TdXH 00" LLS-B-E
BEBEG £9°T8E SICT SNINEYE 2T-587108 dW¥T ATddns OTYLIETE QOOMETAI SICT SNIMYYd 2T-597109 JWYI 00" LLS-F-F
BEBER 66 EE SLOT ONINEWd 91-587108 dW¥T  ATddnS DTHLOFTE JOOMETAI SICT OHNINEWd 9T-597108 dWY'T 00 LLS-FB-E
FEREE SZ°FI FOAIHE TUAADD OT-TUWMOEYH OSIN  WWOUWH I0TYA S0l 434SW0  FO0THE QUIA0D 9T-TaWMaEvH DSIH 00" LLS-B-E
G6FBEE CE"99Z°G -o% ITEWHD/EOHYHD TI0/MIVdEd d3aNITAD 0403 WOELSYOIM EWHD/EDNYHD 'TI0/4INETd HAANITAD 00 695-F-£
EFHER E6°9F SL-LIY OVEEHL OMI “IATIOWOIOY ATIIFH,0 SL-II¥ O¥IHHL 00 Bas-F-£
EFBEE £6°F9 FI-ZT9HS 0005§Y  JMI ‘EATIOWOLOY ATIIEY,O FI-ZTE4S 000554 0 695-F-£
TFBEE QE"ZTT ETI-ASSY ISOH 'SOHNILLIA 5 ISOH IS3IMAIM ETI-RESSY ASOH 00 635-F-£
86T 05 92T IHAWILYLS REVANED SOYYD ILID  SId¥d FSOH-SOITOWLOAH IHNO00SId 00 BaS-F-£
FFHEER 0¥ ZF5 ¥ HOEYT ¥ SIdWd MOTd MYELSIM  SISINJYEINZ SHWAY Y Cd 0T 3 SLU¥d MOTd HEILSEM 00 L95-F-£
ThEES 95 k¥ HATFCT-ASSY AS0H  ‘SOHILIIA ¥ FSOH ISAMITH HAIWOT-RSSY TSOH 00" L9S-F-F
£EBER 09 Le HAAFCT-SLON/SIT08 4 ANYAWCD INIWATINDI STwdnd dIAYOT-SLAN/SLI0E 4 00" L95-F-&
ZEBER ZI°IS1°¢ OHS HENO/WALSES IHNCH LROHI XITIEWI0L TONI SETYISNONI TTINHOE NO/WILSES INNCH LROHI XITIEW104d 00 L95-F-F
TEBEE 16" 1F SLUYd MWSHIVHD Odd OZETENIONT Q¥IHMOHEY SI¥Yd MYSHIVHD 00" L9S-F-F
86T LG FY INEMALIYIS RdYONED SO¥YD ILID FTAFTEI IINW-05L 00 L95-F-F
TEREE GE ZHF SIY¥d MYSHIYHD Odd 0ZEIENIONT QYEHMOEY SIY¥d MYSHIYHD 00" 795-F-¢
SFHLR 69°GE dOHS-FENT HAN0D “OHI TIEHM BNOLS OHS-FENT ¥IMO4d 00" Z95-F-£
£FBLH 96 L9 AZATEA-IIHY SHOTTYD F OHI ‘EATIONOLOY ATTIIEY,0 ALATHA-ILHY SHOTTES § 00 Z95-F-€
E¥BER S6°6T AOHS-INZEE0SEY  JMI ‘EAIIOWOLOY ATIIEY,O dOHS - LHAFE0SEY 00" Z95-F-£
£FBLE 08 ET dOHS-TTTEON ¥IW OJHI ‘EAIIOWOLOY ATTIIEY,O JOHS-TTZE0N XTH 00 Z95-F-£
FEBEE 96" LT AOHS-MMIT ¥2INT g/ YMOUYH 3I0TWA INYL Y3d5¥D dCHS-MHIT ¥0100 8/E 00" Z95-F-£
FEBES ¥6"ZE HAYAONYS WMIIYH E0TYA 3Ndld 43d45%2 HIAYAAUYS 00 Z95-F-£
FEBES LL™TE SNOLS HFFQTIA-SEITAANS E0HS WMIUYH AnT¥n 30dl 92d5¥0 SHOLS HFIQTIN-SHAITEANS AOHS 00" Z95-F-£
862 (v} S TR IHIHALYLS REWONED SO¥¥D ILID Z# INIWATHS-SOWE HSWHI-COIS0D 00 Z9s-F-E
862 ZL 9% IHAHALYLE REONYD 509D ILID T4 INIWATHS-SOWE HEWHI-00LS0D 00" 295-F-£
G9ZHLE 80°9E FUYT CHOE GO%EZ 00-TESUQO#IIOW HIIWM HOTYNE TAVT A0 IOWTTIA -0Z/TZ/2T1 E¥YT OHOE GOSEZ HIALWM 00 FES-F-E
£08LE 9L GET TAYT OHJE SE 8 000T-F9-ET-LO#I20Y S¥9 SYS WODIN TESPTST-0Z/FT/ET S¥D 00" FES-F-E
Z0BER 96 "0EE T OHJE SO9EZ £ 000T-80-EB-ZTH#I0J% S¥3 SHD HOOIN TE/PIST-0E/FTI/ET S¥D 00" FES-F-E
LLBER 00 008’1 £ 30 T DHITTIIE-INEHETEDW INMIWW CONI ‘TYIINWHOEW NWWHEIHS £ 40 [ ONITTIE-INIEWEZTEOW IMINVW 00" 0E5-F-E
SEBLR 00012 IEH - TZ0E/08/F-1/2-010%E/ 413 J1T SAIDCICHHDAL S54 AMH - [Z0Z/0%/F-1/2-0I0%d,/3413 007 0E5-F-E
HMOISIATO FJNWHIALNIYH F 3dag

ZG FLF'E HMOISTIATI FAIIVEISINIWGY T 3dsg Iod TEIOL
86¢ 00" Sk LUFRHLY LS AEWORTD SAY¥D ILID 1985 HILOANI-TIdOMNYH-dMmd 00" 595-1-E
862 00" G5 ININILYLS REENHED §O0¥YWD ILID ZFSS HOTOANT-[dONTH-dMd 00°595-T-E
862 ZF 0TI ZHIRAIVLIE LE¥nNyD SO¥YD ILIZ #/FITII0CD/SIONACEd ¥ZIWI-0DLS0D 00" 855-T-F
862 00 0ET LUFHALYLE AdwnuyD SQY¥d ILID TEMANEH dIHSHIEWEHN-00LS00 00" 9F5-T-€
s LE 0BT LUZMAIYLE Auennyr SO¥YI ILID LTZ0ESOESE-TE/ T-LE¥IHOD 00" E55-T-E
8I8E6 0E°EP FET/T-9T/ET TO0O0-LB0ZL5989 EHMOHEETIL SSATAWIM HOZTIEIA TE0E/STST-9T/2T ENCHARTAL 00" 2ES-T-E
LIBES GE° gk EFGT/E-9T/T T0000-LB0ZLSSRS TMOHIITIAL SSATIWIM HOZTIEIA TEQZ/ST/2-91/1 SHOHAITIL 00" ZE5-T-E
FEZRES 66 LFT WOIWEEd E¥vOugsd  SIOHITII 40 TYLNID ¥IT30 SLIJANTE HLTYHH Q07 805-T-€
66Z BE TFL'T WOIWEEd Revnuddd FIHS I07d add Ssodd =nTg SLIJENTE HLTWHEH 00" 605-T-€
HOISIATD FALIVYLSINIWGY T 3dag
aN0d gvod TYYENID £ oung
# yo=yd Junowy uctidrIossg soToAUT Iopusp JSaJ |SUTT SOTOAUT Izquog IO

LIany guwosg
dIwd

QA5 I TENE00D drysumol =T :64J
TZ0Z/80/20 - TE0E/S0/T0 SHLYd LS04 LTEYIITH - I3EN
LiF 12bBeg dIHSHMOL WTE 4904 Ld04Hd HOILOIIYISIA 19 FDI0AMI Md FZ 21 TZ0Z/S0/20



06" LED EE

QNI IONYRILMIWF H¥%¥d S Pund Iog Te3ol

06" LED'EE 0 2deg zoi P3Ol
SOHER Qo angse Z 40 T - INIWIIVTITY JWAH-I2 SEHSIHAYIINGT NILdWH Z 40 T - INAWAJYTIRE JW¥AH-2D 00" 009-0-5
008ER Q0 SgL 1 (LISOd3d) 4231F-HDIS JHLSYIEANYS SHAYISNDIS (LISOd3d) 421d-N9DIS QILSWTIEIHYS 00 E95-0-5
I9BEG Q0 Q0E 0Z/9T/TT-201IA9ES AdWISANTT 27T "H2ISId NITTIIN 0EA9T/TT-30I0dES AdWISHYL 00" Z295-0-5
BZBEE 39°LE SET B2 &g d TTIT O0-£L9900#400W HaLNM HIIHMNZ FdWT 40 FOWTILIA JOZ/T-0C/T2/ET  Ad¥d NOMNM JILwM 00" FES-0-%
LZHER G5 GE JET FASAYENS 08f T0-60T%00 #LIDW HILYM HOIMNZ 3AYT 40 FOWTIIA T-0Z2/TZ/E2T Td H5AEUNS (Q8E YILWM 00 FES-0-5
FOBEE 8T Z0F ay ESAEUNS 08E L B9ZZ-E9-89-T6 S¥D S¥3 WODIN LZ/ST/T-02/5L/ET S¥D 00" FES-0-5
GELER 0E"FZT T 2ZZ I8 M ITIT OFOLSTEEFD ALIDIWIDATH MOSIOH HITWEAMHCFHWOD ZI-F¥Z2/T1T OFOLSTEZF0 ALIDIWLOEIE 00" FES-0-5
BELER ZZ°£98 Jd FSAEdNS 08F PTO90ZITZE ALIOIMIOETH MOSIOH HLTEIMMCHWOD ZT-FE/1T PT090ZTTIEE ALIDIYIOHTH 00" FES-0-5
LBLEB 0% "S2 T 0d 938TEL SH £009S%5E0T ALIDIWIOETI MOSTIIH HITHHIMMCHROD ZT-FE/1T Z009595€07 ALIDIWLOATH 00" FES-0-5
LLBEE 00 F90°2 £ J0 1 9HITIIES-LHNAWETESY IMIWM ONI “INOIGVHOZW HNYWHSIHS £ 40 T SHITIIE-ININITI0Y LHIYH 00 RES-0-5
698E8 0z 0L 20— FOIAEAS HOILYHIWGIILXE ATHINOW 0D QIWIIHD "H-FE9 ‘NINGO 2 FJIAEIS HOILVNIWEIINT ATHLHOW 00 DEZ5-0-5
098€6 LT &e¥FL J0-HONYNILHIYE TRORNNY-IWES dINdd S4Id TYMOILYHEIINI J0-AHHNILHIVH TRANNY-IWN3S 00" 0Z5-0-5
9CBEL 00 ate HOMM — TZ0ES0E/p-T/C-0LdWd,/ 3814 271 SEIDOTONHIEL 5S4 XOuM — IZ0ZS0E/p-1/2-0I0Wd/ /2414 00 025-0-5
9CHES 00 0t1e 32 - TEO0ESOE/P-T/c-0LdW¥d/IUId 2T SFIDOTONHIZL 5S4 22 - TEQEZSOE/P-T/2-0I0Wd,/ 3914 00 0Z5-0-5
BEZ SFTET LHAWALYLS AdWONYr SOUYD ILID ~-SLHOIZWMYILNNCD TI09WTI-NOZWHY 00 0Z5-0-5
BEZ 6F 9T LAAWALYIS AOWnidr SOUYd ILID 2-LHOIEMYZLNNOD TTO049%TI-NOZWHY 00" 0Z5-0-5
FEZ €261 TZ0Z/ET/T INIWAYd WS3 JSYL FEWI HEROCISOD ISWL TZ0ESET/T IHIWAYd WSd JSWL 00" 015-0-5
FZ8ER LELF MNTHTYd Rd¥0d93d  SIOHITII 40 TYLNEI ¥I119d SLIJINEY HLTYIH 00 e05-0-5
66E FE Q09 MOIMEAd ReEW0dgEd  HIHS J07d auy SSodo dntdg SLIAENAY HLTYAH 00 e05-0-5
Zo8Ee 00" Qge TE0ESTEST-02/ T — FOLAEAS SHINYATD SOOIV S.WHEY 0Z/1Z/T-0Z/T - Z2INdHS SHINYETI 00 005-0-5
ZEHED Qo008 DESBESET-ST/2T — FOIAGIS SHINYITO SATHM S WHHY SAZ/EZT-SL/81 - 22IAEIS SHNINYATI Dm.aom|m1m
0 3d=ag
AN AINTNILNIYH da%8 © pung

IL EBT'GF annd d¥od IHNENYWEEd F pung Iod TE3c]

TL EBT S¥ 0 3dag Iog 1EICL
OF8ESR 0L 881 Wan XIW aOT02 SEIYDIEO9Y LSIMIIW Waln XIW J100 00" L85-0-F
GFEED IS EFE IT3W "3MCed 971 05 LNARAIOOE daMod 0S50y LI3W 938Mcd 97 0% 00 986-0-F
ZFEES SE°G09 % LI¥S-1L-3¥5 NI0E TOMI CLTWS NOLEOW 1I%¥S-1-3a%¥s 9ing g0 985-0-%
ZFEES 2T L35 LI¥S-1-3¥s ¥1049 COMI CLIWS NOLEOH IT%WS-1-3d%¥s ¥Ing Q0 9g5-0-%
ZFEES BE"ERD 'S LIY¥S-L-3¥s HInd ‘ONI CLTWS NOLECOH ITHS-L-d¥Ss WInd a0 985-0-F
ZF3ES LO' 2306 ITY¥S-1-3%¥s 71049 “OMI CITWS NOLJGOW 1IYS-1L-a95s 9109 00" 985-0-F
GFEEG 0O EOF N1 d%d30 B E9E£€Z-FT9€2-SIWIHIIWH 3SWE 02 SIONICYdd AVTI U¥VWTIOA 32 H £9EEZ-FI9E7-STIVIYILYH 3sYd Q0" 285-0-F
LEGES 00°5E21 0ZOEZ/TE/ET-0C/TT FDIAEES TRHOISSIICEd IWIDOSSY MOLTIWYH ITwWMID MIVSd F¥%¥T ISII0d SOk LFSE [odd Q0" Z85-0-F
LESES g0 0s 0Z0Z/TE/ET-08/1T d2IA€ES TYNOISSHICEd LWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMIED SHAJIAETS FSH QZ0Z Q0 g285-0-F
LESES 020981 0Z0Z/TE/ET-0E/TT A2IAYAS TYNOISSHICEd LWIDOSSY WOLTIWYH JTYMIS HNIYAZIHNIONT TWdLINID 00° LF8E fOdd Q0" 285-0-F
LEGES 00 Lel QZ0Z/TEAET-0E/1T I2IAWIS TYNOISSIICEd LWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITWMID WYd20dd a90d 0202 90F° LEFSE [Odd Q0" 085-0-F
GESED ZF LEg SHOISSIHSHYIL TIVHILHIdd TWONHNY "OHMI CETTAC HOISSIWNSHWEL TIVWI/INIEd TYONHY 00" 0LG5-0-F
SESEG LS TeZ'T WYEID ST WELIN 9109 XFTISIIT JMI Sd NEESNOD WYETI ST WELIN O709 XITISIIA 00" T95-0-F
CEBES IS I9L'T G ALY HIA-ITIOM MNAS % JINTd dHIM0d 9I0" NI Sd AMESNOD HEA-ITIOW MAS 3 4INTJd d43M0d A1nd 00 195-0-F
GEZES £Z E1E HLE 30T/M 949 TNO QTOS0HEY JHI Sd AEFESHOD HIZ %0T/M 24" N0 QTOD0EHY 00°195-0-#%
GERES 18°560°T HLZ %0T0/M 949 160 QI000d9Y JMT Sd AMISHOD HLE %01 /M SJ4Y THO QTOD0EHY 00" 195-0-F
GESER 98 LG8 WYITD ST WELIN 97109 XITIASATA JHI Sd AHISHOD WYEId 51 WELTD J709 XII1ISIAIA J0° 195-0-%
SERES 18691 HIZ $0T/M 949 THO QTOS0d9Y INI Sd ANGISNOD HLE %0T/M 949 TN0 QTOS0EIY 00 T95-0-%
SESES GZ 16 JInld ISHXE Tds3Id A3d JMI Sd AEISNOD 3INTd LSHXE TISAIA J94 Q0" 195-0-%
LFSER 00 aL {S}RYZNTD FSNOHOMIYWITS HIAIYI TID 8 TI 20 SIVIOILIC JIHSHMOL {200 ASNOHONINYITD ¥Inldd Tdd L J0°S15-0-F
0 adag
aund a¥ce ININYWEad fFoeung
# yosayud JUNoWY uot3ydrIosag =20ToaAUuT Iopuap, 0S3 S|UTT I0DTOAUT Iaqunp To

LITNY JET0d
dIvd

QFE ITEHEN00 driysumol =13 :4d
TZOZ/BOSEQ - TEOESSO/TO SHLIWI L50d LTEVIITH - A28
L/5 i1=beg dIHSHMOL ¥IE ¥04 Ld0d ¥ NOILNGIYISIA T3 FOI0OAMT Wd FZ:ZT TE0Z/S0/20



G9°918°5

09°918°S
S08E6 SE'EE
TLBEG ST FAL'S

JHOd JONTNALHNIYE

TZ0ESE/T-02/6/ET ETSTREETES 1DOW
LHEMAYd INZ-SHOTJYaHNTOD 2

AdELIAWEZD 9 pungd Io0g TEIOL

0 3dsg 103 TEI0L

# ¥o8uD  Junowy

L/9  tabeg

uotidrassag =0ToAUT

TZOT/B0SE0
dIHSHMOL WIZ 904

LHIY4dS LINO T - TTI32-ZHOHAITIL 00" ZES-0-9
35 AYELENED TYHOISSZI0Ed LHIHMAYd ONZ-SHOIYYERO0TOD 00°1gs-0-9
0 3dag

avnd SONYHALNIYH LEILEWED 9 pung

Jopuapn OS3] JUTT S2ITOAUT Iaquonp T9

LIAny duyod
dIvd
QEZITTINANOL

- 120g/50/T0 SELY¥d LS04
LdOdEd NOILAEIYISII T3 FDI0AMI

drysumol =Td :49d
LHETITW CI=2EN
Wd FEZT TEDE/SOSEZ0



SESTT'SET

ispung TT¥ I0d [230]

0%2°9TE'S ALMIYH AMELIWED 9 pung
06" LED'EE INYNILNIYH Hd¥d § pung
TL EBL'SF A%0E JHANYWEEd B Pung
F3-%E0'0E 04 a¥cd TVdaNdS £ opundg
06 10" 1E Nd HMM0L TVEINds T pung
ISTEIOL DuUng
§ Hoa1D AUNOWY UOTAATIOSS] S0T0AUT Iopusp oSsag BUTT 30ToAUT Iaquny 19
LIANY OUvod
a1vd
CHZITYNANOD dTysumo], eTd :49d
L202/80/20 - TE0EZ/S0/10 SEIWd Lsod LEdYOUYM 3250
FArys :abeg AIHSHMOL ¥TH JY0d IE0dTd NOLLOHIYLSIA TS E2I0OAMI

Hd FZ-CT

1202/50/20



02/08/2021 02:27 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY -
Ba: BLh TOMNEHID FROM 01/01/2021 TO 01/31/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Tetal Total Balance
Account Description 01/01/2021 Debits Credits 01/31/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 219,860.42 236,139.33 121,297.48 334,702.27
102.03 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 102,000.00 0.00 0.00 102,000.00
102.04 CS/CDARS .05% 1/21/21-3MO 449,751.92 0.00 0.00 449,751.92
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,190.92 21.27 0.00 268,212.19
107.01 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,126,614.04 0.00 200,000.00 926,614.04
108.00 INLAND-CD #939262 3/31/21 3MO 37,049.63 20.25 0.00 37,069.88
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,734,933.58 236,180.85 321,297.48 2,64%2,816.95
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110130 24,522.94 473.27 2,997 :15 21,899.06
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,604.41 0.00 0.00 119,604.41
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 144,127.35 473.27 2,997.15 141,603.47
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110122/110190 136,493.56 51,611.47 7,087.76 181,037.27
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,206,243.24 0.00 0.00 1,206,243.24
GENERAL RQAD FUND 1,342,736.80 51,611.47 7,067.76 1,387,280.51
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.$#110192/110190 167,382.66 113,781.40 45,779.64 235,384 .42
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 73,143. %6 2,650.00 7,350.00 68,443 .96
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 558,187.74 0.00 100,000.00 458,187.74
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 798,714.386 116,431.40 153,129.64 762,016.12
Fund 5 FARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110150 28,477.60 106, 658.09 13,776.28 121,359.41
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,551.36 0.00 0.00 128,551.36
107.01 INLAND BEK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 172,685.89 0.00 100,000.00 72,685.89
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 329,714.85 106, 658.089 113,776.28 322,596.66
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110130 7,017.91 7,723.70 446.40 14,295.21
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 232,446.74 0.00 0.00 232,446.74
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 239,464.65 7,723.70 446,40 246,741.95
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,5B89,691.59 519,078.78 598,714.71 5,510,055.66



02/08/2021 02:29 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FPERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2021 0173172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuess
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 26,082.11 2,009,784.12 2,056,563.00 46,778.88
1=0=402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 2,031.46 11,520.34 11,000.00 (520.34)
1=-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 41.52 22,182.63 18,000.00 (4,182.63)
1=0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0=-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 30.50 43,025.24 28,000.00 (15,025.24)
Teotal Dept 0 28,185.59 2,086,512.33 4,080,088.00 1,993,575.867
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISTON
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 911.74 0.00 (911.74)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1=-5=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 17,607.18 0.00 (17,607.19)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 (5,975.00) 16,850.00 22,825.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 {4,100.00) 9,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING S$TARS RECOVERIES 0.00 (2196.00) 20,000.00 20,396,00
1=5=410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERTES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1=-5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1=-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERTES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1=5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1=-5=-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 0.00 7,136.19 57,625.00 50,488.81
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 2,219.00 1,500.00 {(719.00)
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOQDS INCOME 0.00 31,622,92 0.00 (31,622.92)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERTES 1,681.00 9,879.00 75,000.00 65,121.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIEFS RECOVERIES 0.00 5,639.80 25,000.00 19,360.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 3,405.00 24,147.00 18,000.00 (6,147.00)
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 MON-RESTDENT FEES 35.00 140.00 2,500.00 2,360.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION 5,121.00 76,647.72 125,000.00 48,352.28
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 15,838.46 0.00 (15,838.46)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 484.17 3,533.90 7,000.00 3,466.10
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 336.00 1,302.00 8,000.00 6,698.00
1-7-410.03 §.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,008.00 2,940.00 10,000.00 7,060.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,828.17 23,614.36 25,000.00 1,385.64
Dept 8 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MTSCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 13,037.04 0.00 (13,037.04)
Total Dept 8 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 13,037.04 0.00 (13,037.04)
TOTAL REVENUES 35,134.76 2,207,859.38 4,287,713.00 2,079,853.62
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,544.19 123,516.98 165,000.00 41,483,02
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,758.92 16,973.33 24,500.00 7,526.67
1-1-510.00 HRA 181.14 181.14 3,350.00 3,168,886
1-1-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 865.02 9,098.94 13,000.00 3,801.06
1-1-512.00 IMRF 817.33 8,787.26 12,000.00 3,212.74
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFPENSATION 0.00 1,180.36 1,500.00 319.64
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 16.99 B,658.30 20,000.00 11,341.70
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 535.77 5,529.16 7,000.00 1,470.84
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 240.27 2,849.94 7,000.00 4,150.06
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 29.90 2,000.00 1,9870.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 5,079.39 10,300.00 5,220.61
1-1-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 4,757.04 9,500.00 4,742.96
1-1-544.00 EROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 19,957.30 24,000,00 4,042.70
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 120.00 5,818.79 10,000,00 4,181.21



82/09f523;Y02:29 FM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9
ser!:
RS . PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2021 0173172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 213.33 500.00 286,67
1-1-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 4,719.19 6,000.00 1,280.81
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 1,338.73 2,000.00 661.27
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,800.00 13,470,893 14,000,00 529.07
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 32 820.10 5,300.00 4,479.90
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 17,917.35 262,773.11  1,375,450.00 1,112,676.89
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 5,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.68 10,416.78 12,500.00 2,083.22
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 7,340.00 72,104.72 87,000.00 14,885,28
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 2,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,250.01 15,833.46 20,000,00 4,166.54
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83,33 833.30 1,000.00 166.70
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 {98.40) B,500.00 A,598.40
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 944,51 9,567.18 13,000.00 3,432.82
1-2-512.00 IMRF 519.67 5,130.91 6,500.00 1,369.09
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 14,929.20 151,312.95 198,500.00 47,187.05
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISTION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,242.35 156,400.43 200,000.00 43,599.57
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,225.64 10,628.76 25,500.00 14,871.24
1-3-510.00 HRA 254 .22 244 .22 4,750.00 4,505.78
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,080.58 11,803.58 16,000.00 4,196.42
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,008.35 10, 963.45 15,000.00 4,036.55
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,306.23 1,800.00 493.77
1-3=528.00 THSURANCE 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 103.51 2,766.66 3,900.00 1,133.34
1-3=534.00 UTILITIES 171.62 1,981.03 3,000.00 1,018.97
1=3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 2,000.00
1-3=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 991.00 2,000.00 1,009.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 99.50
1-3=-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 220,00 788,02 1,200.00 411.98
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,000.00 32,000,00 3,000.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 421.25 1,000.00 578.75
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 70,10 1,500.00 1,429.90
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,182.03 1,300.00 117.97
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 0,00 1,000,00 1,000.00
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 640.83 2,500.00 1,859.17
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 400.51 4,993.03 8,000.00 3,006.97
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 18,706.78 266, 804,12 361,300.00 94,495, 88
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5=-500.00 SALARIES 4,645.42 60,354.73 123,000,00 62,645,227
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 617.12 4,330.93 8,500.00 4,169.07
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 352.23 4,579.26 9,400.00 4,820.74
1-5=-512.00 IMRF 279.90 2,903.18 4,500.00 1,596.84
1-5-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,324.59 2,500.00 1,175.41
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 84.53 5,000.00 4,915,47
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 64.70 645.44 800.00 154.56
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
1=-5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1-5=~538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.50 500.00 471,50
1-5=540.00 ERINTING 0.00 1,128.61 1,000.00 (128.61)
1-5=546.00 DUES/FEES 30.00 96,24 750.00 653.76
1-5=547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 200.00 900.00
1-5=550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
l=5=553,00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 B00.00 B800.00
1=5=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
1=5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=-5=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=5=562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 0.00 360.54 6,000.00 5,639.46
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 392.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00



02/05/é§$ﬁY02=29 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/9
User:
R BEA HARNEHID PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2021 0173172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABMORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 5,989.37 76,094.53 182,200.00 106,105.47
Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 18,938.46 212,560.32 294,000.00 81,439,680
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,742.76 15,988.45 25,000.00 9,011.55
1-6-510.00 HRA 233.82 233.82 3,500.00 3,266.18
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,419.26 15,663, 98 23,000.00 7,336.02
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,320.56 14,418.56 19, 800.00 5,481.44
1-6-513.0C UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,449.08 2,800.00 i50.92
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,785.53 2,000.00 214.47
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 2,278.60 16,728.21 13,000.00 (3,728.21)
1-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 532.9493 5,325.58 6,500.00 1,174.44
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION (106.50) (984.56) 5,000.00 5,984 .56
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 440.00 3,368.40 9,250.00 5,881.60
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 2,937.58 15,000.00 12,062.42
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 162.16 1,053.64 1,500.00 446.36
1-6-547.00 PROGRAMS 672.00 4,440.54 80,000.00 75,559.46
1-6-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10,000.00 9,897.50
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 41,32 1,125.98 2,000.00 B74.02
1-6-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 0.00 1,255.48 4,000.00 2,744 .52
1-6-563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMENMT 0.00 341.46 3,000.00 2,B658.54
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,900.06 3,400.00 4599 .94
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 333.78 2,000.00 1,666.22
1-6-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 5,082.30 3,650.00 (1,442.30)
1-6-588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY BARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00
Total Dept & — SENIOR DIVISION 27,675.37 307,120.67 546,000,00 238,879,33
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 5,981.40 80, 986.04 132,000.00 51,013.946
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 512.82 5,920.67 8,500.00 2:,579.33
1-7-510,00 HRA 76.14 76.14 1,650.00 1,573.86
1-7-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 454,09 6,122.41 11,000.00 4,877.58
1=-7=512.00 IMRF 328.90 4,778.87 10,000.00 5,221.13
1=7=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,239.11 1,400.00 160.89
1=7=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 167.75 200.00 432.25
1=7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1=-7=532.00 TELEPHONE 141.25 1,400.38 1,800.00 399,62
1-7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 4,421.70 18,000.00 13,578.30
1-7=566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 0.00 4,570.63 8,000.00 3,429.37
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 0.00 2,242.36 g,000.00 5,757.64
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 7,584,860 114,387.06 206,450.00 92,082.94
Dept B = ASSESS50RS DIVISION
1-8=500.00 SALARIES 17,461.82 224,703.10 320,000.00 95,296.90
1-8=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,594 .82 45,887.43 68,000.00 22,112.57
1-8-510.00 HRA 403.37 3,540.09 9,000.00 5,459.91
1-8=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,315.04 16,982.66 26,000.00 9,017.34
1-8=512.00 IMRF 1,188.53 14,908.80 22,000.00 7,091.20
1-8=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,227.85 2,700.00 472.05
1-8=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 424,35 4,034.02 5,000.00 965.498
1-8=534.00 UTILITIES 274.59 3,169.63 5,000.00 1,830.37
1=-8=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 745.87 1,500.00 754.13
1-8=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 301.00 2,500.00 2,199.00
1-8=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 44,00 75.00 31.00
1-8=540,00 PRINTING 0.00 3,373.09 4,000.00 626.91
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 165.00 5,000.00 4,835.00
1-B=546,00 DUES/FEES 882 .62 5,323.08 6,500.00 1,176.92
1-8-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES B31.71 2,132 41 1,750.00 (382.41)
1-8-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 61.87 4,496.83 2,500.00 (1,996.83)
1-8-561.00 FUREL/QIL 0.00 g51.88 1,500.00 648.12
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 12, 681.51 20,000.00 7,318.49
1-8-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 114.23 500.00 385.77
1-8-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 461.13 2,500.00 2,038.87
Total Dept 8 — ASSESSORS DIVISION 27,438.72 346,143.71 506,025.00 159,881,29



02/08/2021 02:29 PM
Uger: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR

MONTH 01/31/202|

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YID BALANCE
0131021
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Page:

202021
ORIGINAL
BUDGET

4/9

AVAILABLE
BALANCE
NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITUORES

3,375,925.00

1,851,308.85

120,251.39 1,524,616.15
35,134.76  2,207,859.38
120,251.39 1,524,616.15

4,287,713.00
3,375,925.00

2,079,853.62
1,851,308.85

(85,116.63) 683,243.23

911, 788.00

228,544.77



02/03/2021 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/
User: CATHY
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2021 0173172021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  MORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 473.27 44,197.01 37,680.00 (6,517.01)
2-0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 336.66 1,000.00 663.34
2=-0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 473.27 44,533.87 159,378.00 114,844.33
TOTAL REVENUES 473.27 44,533.87 159,378.00 114,844.33
Expenditures
Dept 0O
2=0=-500.00 SALARIES 1,304.95 12,971.62 20,000.00 7,028.38
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 99.82 992.30 1,600.00 607.70
2-0-512.00C IMRF 92.38 922.99 1,500.00 577.01
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 173.58 200.00 26.42
2=0=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,500.00 8,567.82 80,000.00 71,432.18
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 2,997.15 23,628.31 123,800.00 100,171.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,997.15 23,628.31 123,800.00 100,171.69
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 473.27 44,533.67 159,378.00 114,844.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,987:.15 23,628.31 123,800.00 100,171.69
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,523.88) 20,905.36 35,578.00 14,672.64



Szfﬂﬂfggiéyﬁ2:29 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/9
Ser: "
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2011 01/31/1021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,786.74 214,450.95 250,400.00 35,949.05
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 2,122.25 12,035.22 10,000.00 (2,035.22)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 4,254.65 1,000.00 (3,254.65)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,384.84 5,000.00 1,615.16
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 330.77 2,060.65 5,000.00 2,939.35
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. DEER PARK 39,303.76 191,081.42 162,000.00 (29,081.42)
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,276.50 106, 601.11 20,000.00 (86,601.11)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 56.00 28,510.75 10,000.00 {18,510.75)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,735.45 112,985.97 20,000.00 (32,985.97)
Total Dept 0 51,611.47 675,365.56 1,904,781.00 1,229,415.44
TOTAL REVENUES 51,611.47 675,365.56 1,904,781.00 1,229,415.44
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,091.00 52,705.75 72,500.00 15,794.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 10,416.52 12,500.00 2,083.48
3-1-509.,00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1,758.92 17,162.74 24,500.00 7,337.26
3-1-510.00 HRA .00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 229.68 2,717.17 5,000.00 2,282.83
3-1-512.00 IMRF 148 .05 1,971.81 4,000.00 2,028.19
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 347.17 700.00 352.83
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE .00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERNET 264.30 3,982.53 7,000.00 3,017.47
3=-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 278.24 4,000.00 3,721.78
3=1=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1=544.00 PROFES5IONAL SERVICES 0.00 407.50 4,000.00 3,592.50
3=-1-546.00 DUES/FEES n0.00 486.00 1,000.00 514.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46.57 500.00 453.43
3-1-54%.00 PERS . PROP . REPL . TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 2,776.44 4,000.00 1,223.58
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,524.24 3,000.00 1,475.76
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 857.99 2,500.00 1,542.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 5,533.60 122,371.67 182,950.00 60,578.33
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,9855.45 9,500.00 6,544 .55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 404,38 5,000.00 4,595.62
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 736.12 4,407.40 7,500.00 3,082.60
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 270.02 1,122.386 4,500.00 3,377.64
31-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 100,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2;317.60 4,000.00 1,682.40
3-4-567.00 EQUIEPMENT MAINTENANCE 447.46 6,902.13 30,000.00 23,097.87
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 25,347.79 45,000.00 19,652.21
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 80.56 42,674.75 40, 000.00 (2,674.75)
3-4-580.00 FAVING 0.00 500,962.28 785,000.00 284,037.72
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 1,534.16 587,094.14 1,383,500.00 BOG,405.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,067.76 709,465.81  1,576,450.00 BEG,984.19
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,611.47 §75,365.56 1,904,781.00 1,229,415.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,067.76 709,465.81 1,576,450.00 866,984.19
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 44,543,791 (34,100.25) 328,331.00 362,431.25



02/08/2021 02:23 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8

User: CATHY
DRE: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 01/31/2021 0l/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 13,781.40 1,061,960.80 1,086,677.00 24,716.20
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 1,569.10 2,000.00 430.90
4-0-407.00 FPROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 139,005.25 131,000.00 (8,005.25)
4-0-410.01 MEFT FUND 0.00 48,444.28 45,000.00 (3,444.28)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 1,050.00 25,000.00 23,850.00
Total Dept 0O 13,981.40 1,252,029.43 1,941,128.00 689,098.57
TOTAL REVENUES 13,981.40 1,252,029.43 1,941,128.00 689,098.57
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 31,326.84 289,105.73 455,000.00 165,894.27
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,452.60 52,959.38 100,000.00 47,040.82
4-0-510.00 HRA 533.00 533.00 6,500.00 5,967.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,369.88 21,537.49 35,000.00 13,462.51
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,179,792 20,277.70 33,000.00 12,722.30
4-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,904.18 3,200.00 295.82
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 5,895.87 6,000.00 104.13
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 14,423,862 50,000.00 35,576.38
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUFPLIES 0.00 7,497 .32 7,500,00 2.68
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 1,521.00 4,500.00 2,979.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 1,100.50 13,227.64 20,000.00 6,772.36
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 1,559.50 673,474.36 725,000.00 51,525.64
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 8915.08 8,332.97 12,000.00 2,667.03
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 342.51 402.21 70,000.00 69,597.79
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 7,821.85 20,000.00 1217815
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 45,779.64 1,129,214.32 1,869,200.00 739,985.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,779.64 1,129,214.32 1,869,200.00 739,985.68
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 13,981.40 1,252,029.43 1,941,128.00 6B89,0988.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,779.64 1,128,214.32 1,869,200.00 739,985.68

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (31,798.24) 122,815.11 71,928.00 {50,887.11)



02/08/2021 02:29 BPM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 8/9
User: CATHY
i . PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 20120-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 0173172021 0173112021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 3,778.09 283,198.07 297,316.00 14,116.93
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME a.00 384 .84 500.00 115.16
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,880.00 19,052.21 0.00 (19,052.21)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 ¥YOUTH SPORTS - BARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Total Dept 0 6,658.09 303,121.12 587,170.00 284,048.88
TOTAL REVENUES 6,658.089 303,121.12 587,170.00 284,048.88
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 8,504.88 106,757.08 125,000.00 18,242.92
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 521.94 6,738.80 8,500.00 1,761.20
5-0-510.00 HRA 258.06 258.06 1,650.00 1,391.94
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 637.27 8,084.00 10,000.00 1,916.00
5-0-512.00 IMRF 551.87 5,450.10 9,500.00 4,049.90
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,394.59 1,700.00 305.41
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 16,086.58 20,000.00 3,913.42
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 28,675.91 50,000.00 21,324.09
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,496.08 10,610.51 18,000.00 7,389.49
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000.00 2,882.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUFPLIES 0.00 3,351.84 15,000.00 11,64B8.16
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 1,806.18 1,806.83 10,000.00 8,193.17
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 47.91 1,000.00 952.09
5-0-800.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 50,499.00 100,000,00 49,501.00
Total Dept 0 13,776.28 251,879.21 385, 350.00 133,470.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,776.28 251,879.21 385, 350,00 133,470.79
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,658.09 303,1231.12 587,170.00 284,048 .88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,776.28 251,879.21 385, 350.00 133,470.79
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (7,118.19) 51,241.91 201,820.00 150,578.09



02/08/2021 02:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 9/9

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHTP FERIOD ENDING 01/31/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 01/31/2021 017317021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 123.70 9,678.35 9,917.00 238.65
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 734 .33 1,000.00 265.67
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVEMNUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 7,600.00 13,575.00 12,000.00 (1,575.00)
Total Dept 0 7,723.70 23,987.68 271,754.00 247,766.32
TOTAL REVENUES 7,723.70 23,987.68 271,754.00 247,766.32
Expenditures
Dept O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 3,538.45 5,000.00 1,461.55
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 270.70 400.00 129,30
6-0-512.00 ITMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400,00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 71.26 400.00 328.74
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,480.56 65,000.00 52,519.44
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 5,850.00 9,000.00 3,150.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 32.35 322.72 500.00 177.28
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-0-544.00 BROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,416.04 4,000.00 2,583.96
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 446,40 24,082.73 193,750.00 169,667.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 446.40 24,082.73 193,750.00 169, 667.27
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,723.70 23,987 .68 271,754.00 247,766.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 446.40 24,082.73 193,750.00 169,667.27
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 7,277.30 {95.05) 78,004.00 78,099.05
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 115,5B2.69 4,506,896.84 9,151,924.00 4,645,027.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 150,318.62 3,662,886.53 7,524,475.00 3,861,588.,47

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (74,735.93) 844,010.31 1,627,449.00 T83,438.69



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 1/5/2021 to 2/8/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 569.92
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 30,890.40
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,601.90
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 15,422.85
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 19241
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 93,456.09

Total Payroll 146,295.12






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re:  Board Report for January 2021

February 2021
Dear Ela Township Board:

Virtual programming continued in January and we saw an increase in Virtual Fitness
Participants again. We added a Men’s Only Fitness Class for February and March, and we hope
that reaches more people since currently the fitness participants are overwhelmingly female.
Especially with the recent snow/ice storms, several of our participants had stated that they
would never have driven out to the Community Center, so they welcomed the opportunity to
take the fitness classes from the comfort of their own homes. Although not ideal, the ability to
do virtual programming has definitely come with some unexpected positives.

All full-time staff are back at the center daily with several of our part-time staff still working
from home for a few hours each week.

Our meal orders for January were high once again with a total of around $3,300 for the month.
As of February 1, our Feb/Mar Newsletter has been in mailboxes for just over 1 week, and we
already have 310 lunches signed up for in February, and 267 signed up for March. To see such a
large number so quickly tells us just how important it is to be serving these meals. We firmly
believe that it's not just the meal, but also the socialization component when they come to pick
up their lunch as well and “check-in”. With the snow storms the past few weeks, the meals
were definitely a huge benefit for many that wanted to stay home, but several of our Seniors
still wanted to come pick it up in the middle of the snow storm even though we told them we
would hold it until the next day. This shows some of the importance of the social aspect.
Despite some cancelations due to low enrollment of online programming, we were able to
bring in over $1,400 for the month for Programs. This included our very first virtual wine
tasting that we had 27 participants for. It was so successful that we decided to do it again in
February and March.

We're looking ahead to later in 2021 to try and gradually add in-person programming again
starting in April, but realistically are still months away from Day Trips and in-person events.
Each month brings a new set of challenges, but we continue to answer the call to do whatever
is needed from our seniors and to serve them the best we can through these difficult times. It
truly has been all staff members pitching in however they can to come together and serve our
community.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela Community Family Services January 2021 Monthly Board Report

Our groups have increased during the month of January via Zoom and teletherapy. We have reached
over 540 people through Yoga Nidra (3x/week), Meditation (3x/wk), DBT (1x/wk) and Charity Knit and
Crochet (1x/wk) forthe month of January. We have reached aver 100+ residents (junior high, high
school, young adults, adults and seniors) for individual and family therapy sessions during the month of
January. We address mental health, anxiety, depression, family situations, domesticviolence and
substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls from individuals and the police. |
have noticed an increase with undomiciled people during these cold, frigid winterdays. | have worked
with PADS and St. Vincentto provide shelter, food and clothing. We continue to receive many, many
thanks from residents who are benefiting from ourservices. On a happy note, | offered the Charity Knit,
Crochetand Quilters group a “Yoga forHands, Wrists and Forearms” session. We gained 3 new
members to our group. One more thing, Casey and ChelseaG. from Bloomingdale TWP Youth Service
Bureau are co-writing the AITCOY “Did You Know” section in the Perspective magazine. Be sure to check
it out!

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, St. Vincent de Paul,
otherlocal therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in StandUp Task Force and
Ela Coalition. If you have children in Middle or High S5chool, watch your mail boxes for the Ela Coalition
postcards.

Casey, Anna, Taylor, our intern Autumn, and | continue to check in on families, youth disabled and
seniors to provide support. This month, Jewellocated on Rt 22 donated 40 ham and turkey dinners.
Again, Taylor and | hustled and made sure families had the full dinner. Our hats are off to Jewel. Thank
you for your kindness and generosity to Ela residents.

Taylor is now taking on responsibility of the EA/GA cases. Annaand | will assist Taylor with this new
endeavor. We had an increase in requests for financial assistance during the month of January.
Gratefully, we also work with Salvation Army and local churchesto assist people in need. We continue
to help residents needing medical equipment. Taylor puts it outside ourdoor for pick up. When
returning, we ask that residents fully sanitize the borrowed equipment. However, once the equipment is
returned, Tayloralso sanitizes it before it goes back out. We anxiously await the passing of the lending
closet to the Senior program.

| am gratefulto be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. | also would like to
say thank you to my wonderful staff-Anna, Casey, Taylorand Autumn. They are amazing and are doing a
great job.



January 2021

Dear Ela Township Board:

The Youth Staff are stilling helping out the Senior Department with whatever is brought to them. This
has included primarily pharmacy runs, Gordon Food Service grocery shopping for Chef Lynn, helping
with the Senior Department February & March newsletter, and plating the food every weekday for the
curbside pick-up lunches. There was also a unique way the youth department helped a 55+ member,
and that was shoveling their driveway when they could not do it, and their normal person for the job
was unavailable. We are glad that we are a part of this team, and we are happy that we are making a
positive impact on so many lives during this hard time.

The Youth Department had a lot to do on their own in January too. We sent out registration forms for
hoth Homewaork Club, and Summer Club. With Homework Club, we have been following the District’s
redistricting meetings. From this, we know some of the Spencer Loomis families may have been moved
to May Whitney. We have already had interest for transportation from May Whitney, and we are trying
to plan to use the van for another form of transportation. Summer Club responses have been decent
too. We are planning to run the full 50 kid capacity Summer Camp, while following all CDC guidelines for
Summer Camps. Field trips will be in house, meaning we are planning that we have Knox Park used for
events. We are excited to get our programs back up and running, and we know we can run them safely.

We did meet with the Foglia YMCA in regards to Teen Camp. Everything between us and the Foglia
YMCA is set to run that program. In regards to transportation, we spoke with the School District and at
this current phase they will be unable to provide transportation. They still need to utilize all the buses so
they are following protocol. We are working on two plans for Teen Club, one for if they do provide
transportation, and another if they cannot.

Thank you for your continued support in our Youth Programs,

Joseph Cacciatore, Ela Township Youth Coordinator



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jan-21 || Feb-21 || Mar-21 || Apr-21 || May-21 | | Jun-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 24
Total Number of Rides 235
Revenue Miles - Ela 1129
Revenue Miles - LC 449
Total Miles 1578
Revenue Hours - Ela 135
Revenue Hours - LC 17.5
Total Hours 152.5
Days in Service - Ela 19
Days in Service - LC 19
Fuel Usage (gallons) 469.5
Lift Usage 34
Ridership - Senior Trips 0

Ridership - Youth Trips 0



Ela Township Highway Department
Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner

HEUNNSE
‘l lp Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

A ? O Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

HIGHWAY DEPT. E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report February 2021

® Due to the winter storms that came through the highway department is busy with plowing, salting and
completing storm cleanup in our Township and the Village of Deer Park.

¢ Total income for December from Village Contract $49,801.81

o Village of Deer Park — 16 work tickets completed
* Labor charge $1,442.00
* Material charge $294.50
» Equipment charge $720.00
*  Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82
* Totaling $41,089.32

o Village of Kildeer — 9 work tickets completed
» Labor charge $5,460.00
* Material charge $413.86
» Equipment charge $337.50
* Totaling $6,211.36

o Village of Long Grove — 9 work tickets completed
* Labor charge $1,302.00
* Material charge $625.63
* Equipment charge $517.50
= Totaling $2,445.13

o Village of North Barrington — 1 work tickets completed
* Labor charge $56.00
®  Material charge $0
* Equipment charge $0
» Totaling $56.00

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 109 work tickets completed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 2 work ticket equaling 2.5 hours

Community Center — 17 work tickets equaling 23 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 51 work tickets equaling 323.5 hours

Historical — 10 work tickets equaling 8 hours

Parks — 16 work tickets equaling 16.5 hours

Social Worker — | work ticket equaling 2 hours

Town Hall — 12 work tickets equaling 10.75 hours

09 00 000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



)

Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: February 11, 2021

Te: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - January 2021

Hockey Rink:

Hockey rink dasher boards were listed for sale on Monday, January 4, 2021 until the 21st. The Township received $3,050
from the sale of these dasher boards. The Highway Department is planning to remove the hockey rink court foundation
and fencing in Spring 2021.

On Tuesday, January 5, 2021, Ela Township hosted a mobile blood drive managed by Vitalant. The blood drive had 24
participants donate blood at this event, which was down from the 34 total participants that attended the previous blood
drive hosted by Vitalant at Knox Park in September 2020. The Vitalant representative stated that this was a good number
for them during a winter month blood drive event.

Budget Planning:

The leadership team staff met in mid-January to begin preliminary budget review and discussions. Staff continued to
acquire cost proposals related to upcoming planned maintenance/repair among other items. The budget meeting
schedule has been finalized with department heads to review budget proposals and requests throughout the month of
February until the first week of March.

! hip Website:

The new Ela Township website officially went live on Friday, January 8, 2021. Communications staff continued to review
and make any remaining adjustments post-launch to ensure the proper functionality of the website. Staff also worked
with Township’s IT vendor, PWP Systems, to set up a Google analytics page for the new website.

I Got Caught Being Kind Campaign:

The “I Got Caught Being Kind” campaign continues to gain the attention of surrounding communities, residents and
recently made its way into the local Daily Herald newspaper. The Township’s communications committee pursued the
campaign as a positive initiative to allow residents to recognize their neighbors for the good acts/deeds that are
performed selflessly in support of their fellow neighbors and community.

1






[
Elas e
TOWNSHIP

Serving the peuple vinee 1830
Ela Township Field Contract 2021

Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own
leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational
facilities and programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served
by the parties, as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each
party can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
(hereafter - “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual
responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline
herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions

1. Ela Township agrees to:
a, Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Ela Township Community Park and Knox Park.

2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela

Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.

b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.

3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.

4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. [t is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate’) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under
provisions of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any
injury or property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it
is understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of
the general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no
way defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964, Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Ela Township parks and fields as they are presently
constituted for activities authorized by the Affiliate,

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to temporarily affix a pop-up concession stand using a tent no larger than 10° x
20° to operate vending services on Township grounds located at Ela Township Community Park. No grilling shall be permitted on
Township grounds without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. The cleanliness of Township
grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

3. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of those parks/fields. Annual Fee of $1,000.00

4. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

5. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

6. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

7. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Ela Township park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require
prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Ela
Township park grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

8. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
IIL Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - 2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 14, 2021, Exceptions to the term
established within this Agreement shall be limited to any extended periods of grounds use at Ela Township Community Park or Knox
Park mutually agreed upon in writing between the Affiliate and the Township’s authorized representative. Thereafter, this Agreement



shall be renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party advises in writing of their intention not to renew the Agreement
prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the
Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






e

48 E. Hintz Rd.
Wheeling, IL 60090
Office: 847-465-1160 Fax: 847-465-1159
Email: hello@milieuland.com
Website: hitp:/milieuland.com

January 7, 2021

Mr. Will Stefaniuk
Township Manager

Subject: 2021 Landscape Maintenance Contract — Ela Township

Thank you for the opportunity to propose our services for ‘2021 Landscape Maintenance Contract’. Our bid package for
2019 was received and accepted for services in Fall 2019 and renewed for 2020. This letter specifically addresses
services for 2021, This letter serves as an official renewal notice and confirms that Milieu is respectfully requesting to
renew the contract at approximately a 1% increase from $14,400 to $14,560 (see attached).

While making your decision, please consider the following:

Milieu serviced Ela Township in the Fall of 2019 & Summer 2020.

Milieu has a perfect safety record with all of our school, park and municipal mowing.

Milieu has landscape designers, landscape architect, licensed applicators, licensed turf experts, licensed irrigation
technicians, and more on staff. (see enclosed licenses and certificates). We are a member of ILCA and have won
many awards from the association (including landscape maintenance in 2018 for the Village of Wheeling).

I do appreciate your consideration and welcome discussing this with you further. Please let me know the next steps.

Brian V. Frawnk

Brian Frank
General Manager/Owner






Ela Township- Fertilization and Weed Control Schedule 2021

Will Stefaniuk 1155 E Route 22 Lake Zurich, Il. 60047

Community Center:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent $135.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $135.00

Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $135.00

Total cost- $405.00

Lake Zurich Cemetery:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent $202.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $202.00

Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $202.00

Total cost- 5606.00

Community Park:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent- $540.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $540.00
Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- 5540.00
Round 4- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $540.00

Total cost- $2160.00



Fairfield Cemetery:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent $135.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $135.00
Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control $135.00
Total cost- $405.00

Highway Department:

Round 1-Fertilizer, Pre-emergent- 5648.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $648.00
Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- 5648.00
Total cost- 51944.00

Town Hall:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent -51053.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $1053.00
Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $1053.00
Total cost- 53159.00

Knox Park:

Round 1- Fertilizer, Pre-emergent- $230.00

Round 2- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- 5230.00
Round 3- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $230.00
Round 4- Fertilizer, Broadleaf Weed Control- $230.00
Total cost- $920.00

Please confirm to proceed with service.

Thank you,

Pete Galuppo/ President






EvANS, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C.

]

i

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Telephone (847) 221-5700
AND CONSULTANTS Facsimile (847) 221-5701

1875 Hicks Road
Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008

SINCE 1917

January 5, 2021

Ela Township
1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

To the Board of Trustees and Management of Ela Township:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ela Township for the year ended
March 31, 2021.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which coallectively comprise the basic financial statements of Ela Township
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021.

The other information (Ol) which consists of the management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison
information, Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - IMRF and Schedule of Employers
Contributions — IMRF, are the responsibility of management and presented for the purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information will not be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we will not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified
cash basis of accounting. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
rnisstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise fram fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of
any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers,
creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on
internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Ela Township's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we
will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will also prepare the financial statements of Ela Township in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting based on information provided by you. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We,
in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

QOur audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongaing
activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting.



Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related
matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial staternent preparation services and any other
non-attest services we provide;, oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to regulators. We will notify you of any such
request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Evans, Marshall
and Pease, PC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
regulators. The regulators may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

Jeffery M. Rallefson, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

Our fee for these services will not exceed $7,670, including out-of-pocket expenses for the year ended March 31,
2021, Our invoices for these fees will be rendered upon delivery of the final reports and are payable upon
presentation. We reserve the right to invoice half of the fees at the conclusion of fieldwork should circumstances
warrant. Of course, we will be available to you at any time in order to meet your accounting, auditing or consulting
requirements. We agree that in the event unforeseen circumstances, beyond our control, develop, we will so inform
you and gain approval before proceeding further.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Ela Township’s financial statements. Qur report will
be addressed to the Board of Trustees of Ela Township. Circumstances may arise in which our repart may differ
from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit
or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this
engagement.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ela Township and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Evoms, MMonsbiodl omnd Peose, PC

Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ela Township:
By:

Title:

Date:




